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Q.       The RFP requests that a minimum of 12 bridges receive inspection. Have those bridges 
been identified, and if so what ones are they?  If they have not, are those bridges to be identified 
by the proposer, FDOT, or some other mechanism?  
 

A:  FDOT has a record of all of the bridges that have CP installed and several that have 
been constructed with improved construction techniques. After review of the Bridge Inspection 
Reports, the FDOT and the Vendor can discuss which 12 bridges to focus on. 

 
Q.       Is it correct to state that the study will be limited to reinforced concrete elements on the 
subject bridges? If not, what other elements are included in the study?  
 

A:  The Research will be limited to steel reinforced concrete structures. 
 
Q:       The RFP project objective section mentions subsequent evaluations. Is it intended for the 
proposers to make subsequent evaluations to the 12 bridges? If so, over what time period and 
how many subsequent evaluations are required per bridge?  
 

A:  It is anticipated that at least 2 to 3 subsequent evaluations to be conducted substantially 
spanning the length of the Contract.   
 
                                            

 
Proposers should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and submitting with 
their proposal (or Addendum may be sent via email to greg.hill@dot.state.fl.us) no later than 
the time and date of the proposal opening.  
 

                                   
_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond 
or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
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